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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, DC 20555

ATTENTION: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director i

Division of Licensing

SUB3ECT: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Unit Nos.1 & 2; Docket Nos. 50-317 & 50-318
Post TMI Requirements

REFERENCES: (a) Letter from D. G. Eisenhut to All Licensees of Operating Reactors
dated May 5,1982 (Generic Letter 82-10)

(b) Letter from A. E. Lundvall, Jr. to D. G. Eisenhut dated
June 4,1982

Gentlemen:

Reference (a) requested detailed schedule information on TMI-related items. We stated
in reference (b) that we expected to satisfy the schedule requirement regarding NUREG-
0737, Item I.C.1 and committed to revising our emergency operating procedures by the
conclusion of the first refueling outage af ter October 1,1982. For Calvert Cliffs, the
first refueling outage after October 1,1982, will begin on October 15,1982, and is
expected to last approximately seventy-five days. Therefore, out existing commitment
would require us to revise our emergency operating procedures and train our licensed
personnelin the use of these procedures prior to January 1,1983.

From the discussions held at the latest working group session between Combustion
Engineering, utility representatives, and Mr. Goodman of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff, it became evident that the present schedule for satisfying our
NUREG-0737, Item I.C.1 is not feasible. It is proposed that the schedule be revised in a
manner consistent with the results of the Commissioner's most recent and not yet
complete review of SECY-82-Ill, " Requirements for Emergency Response Capability."
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, we would be pleased to discuss them
with you.

Very truly yoGrs,
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Vice President - Supply

AEL/GSP/DWL/gla

cc: 3. A. Biddison, Esquire
G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire
D. H. Jaffe, NRC
R. E. Architzel, NRC
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